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Alex Blazer

From: Jennifer Flory
Sent: Saturday, December 31, 2022 10:37 PM
To: Carol Ward
Cc: Jennifer Flory; Costas Spirou
Subject: Status of Amorous Relationships policy 
Attachments: UNIVERSITY SENATE BYLAWS and STANDING COMMITTEE SCOPE.docx

Importance: High

Hi Carol, 
 
I wanted to reach out to find out what the status of the Amorous Relationships policy revision is at this time. 
Given my reading of the bylaws of the University Senate, I believe that both Faculty Affairs Policy Committee 
and Resources, Planning, and Institutional Policy Committee should review and provide advice on the revision 
of this policy, as highlighted in the attached document. Please let me know how you would like to proceed. 
Thanks and happy new year! 
 
Jennifer 
 
 
Dr. Jennifer Morgan Flory (She/Her/Hers) 
Professor of Music, Director of Choral Activities  
Presiding Officer, University Senate 
Chair of Executive Committee of University Senate 
USG Faculty Council Representative  
Georgia College & State University 
Campus Box 066 
Milledgeville, GA 31061 
Office Phone: (478) 445-4839  
Cell Phone: (478) 607-0556 
Website: Department of Music Faculty & Staff  
 

 
 

         Think Independently. Lead Creatively. 
 

 
 


